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Our ref: MP07_0124-PA-46

Amanda Jones
Environmental Planning and Assurance Specialist
EnergyAustralia Tallawarra Pty Ltd

20 July 2022

Subject: Environmental Management Strategy for Tallawarra Stage B Power Station Project
(MP07_0124)

Dear Ms Jones

I refer to the revised Environmental Management Strategy which was submitted in accordance with
Condition 7.6 of the approval for the Tallawarra Stage B Power Station Project (MP07_0124). 

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of
the relevant conditions of consent. Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Environmental
Management Strategy (Revision 2.3, dated 6 June 2022), subject to revising the document to ensure all
agency names are up to date throughout the document (e.g. DPE rather than DPIE). 

Please ensure you make the approved strategy publicly available on the company’s website. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nima Salek on 292746088 or via email at
nima.salek@dpie.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director Resource Assessments
as nominee of the Planning Secretary
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